
City of Twin Oaks – Public Meeting - Board of Aldermen Agenda; March 3, 2021 
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF TWIN OAKS  
BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING  

VIRTUAL MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021, 7:00 p.m. 

 
To balance both the need for continuity of government and protection of the health and safety of our residents, 
business persons and employees, this meeting of the Board of Aldermen will not be open to public attendance in 
person but shall be accessible by the public by telephone (audio only) or by using their tablet/laptop/pc 
(audio/video) at: 
 
Telephone:  (312) 626-6799  
Computer: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5197276201?pwd=SHZXODU1cGtKOWJNSTFUUFRSQnY5Zz09 
Webinar ID:  519-727-6201 
Passcode: 9YgwmB 
 
In addition, the meeting will also be livestreamed on Facebook so that the public may watch and listen to the 
meeting virtually. The livestream of the meeting will be accessible by tablet/laptop/PC or mobile device at 
www.facebook.com/twinoaksmo.  
 
The Board apologizes for any inconvenience these requirements may pose but it is extremely important all 
measures in compliance with the orders issued by public health authorities be taken to protect employees, 
residents, and elected officials during these extraordinary times. 
 
Residents and others who wish to comment may also email their comments to City Clerk Frank Johnson, 
fjohnson@cityoftwinoaks.com, by 5 p.m. on March 3, 2021, and their comments will be shared with the Board 
at the appropriate time. There is also an ability to comment during the videoconference meeting by opening the 
participants tab and clicking “raise hand” during the meeting when the Board reaches the “Citizen Comment” 
agenda items. The Agenda Packet for this meeting is available for viewing and download on the City’s Website 
– www.cityoftwinoaks.com.  
 

Tentative Agenda 
 
1) REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3) ROLL CALL 
 
4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
5) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Board of Aldermen Regular Session Minutes from February 17, 2021 
b) Board of Aldermen Work Session Minutes from February 17, 2021 
c) Board of Aldermen Closed Session Minutes from February 17, 2021 
d) Bills List from February 13 to February 26, 2021 

 
6) REPORT OF COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS/CONTRACTORS 

a) Police Report — Officer John Wehner 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5197276201?pwd=SHZXODU1cGtKOWJNSTFUUFRSQnY5Zz09
http://www.facebook.com/twinoaksmo
mailto:fjohnson@cityoftwinoaks.com
http://www.cityoftwinoaks.com/


City of Twin Oaks – Public Meeting - Board of Aldermen Agenda; March 3, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

 
7) PRELIMINARY CITIZEN COMMENTS 

(Remarks shall be limited to three (3) minutes on any one subject unless time is extended by 
the Board) 

 
8) DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a) Park Reservations Policy 
b) Crescent Avenue Sidewalk Project 

 
9) ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
10) CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
 
11) MAYOR AND ALDERMEN COMMENTS 

 
12) FINAL CITIZEN COMMENTS 

(Remarks shall be limited to three (3) minutes on any one subject unless time is extended by 
the Board) 

 
13) ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Frank Johnson 
City Clerk              POSTED: March 1, 2021, 3 p.m. 

 
 
Please note: Any person requiring physical or verbal accommodations should contact the city office 12 hours 
prior to meeting at 636-225-7873. Copies of public records for this agenda are available for public inspection 
before and at the time of the meeting. 
 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–February 17, 2021 
Page 1 of 7 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE                                           
BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF TWIN OAKS, 

VIRTURAL MEETING 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

             WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2021 
 

The meeting of the Twin Oaks Board of Aldermen was called to order at 7:00 pm.   Roll 
Call was taken: 
 
Mayor: Russ Fortune – yea 
 
Aldermen: April Milne – yea                                     Lisa Eisenhauer – yea 
 Dennis Whitmore – yea                           Tim Stoeckl – yea                               

   
  
Also Present:   Frank Johnson, City Clerk 
 Paul Rost, City Attorney  
     
Permanent records are kept of all minutes and ordinances.  Each ordinance is read a 
minimum of two times by title, unless otherwise noted. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Mayor Fortune asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  Hearing none, Alderman 
Stoeckl motioned to approve the Agenda, seconded by Alderman Milne.  The motion 
passed by a voice vote.   
 

APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Mayor Fortune asked if there were any changes to the Consent Agenda consisting of the 
February 3, 2021 Regular Session Minutes, the February 3, 2021 Work Session Minutes, 
the Bills List from January 31, 2021 to February 12, 2021 and the Credit Card List from 
December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020.  Alderman Milne had a question concerning a 
charge on the Credit Card list.  Alderman Eisenhauer motioned to approve the Consent 
Agenda seconded by Alderman Whitmore. The motion passed by voice vote of four yes, 
zero no. 
 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS/CONTRACTORS 
  

Park Report:  Cindy Slama, Park Chairman, stated that the Park Committee voted to 
pursue the decorative wagon for the Park.  They are still discussing the size wagon and 
placement.  Once the weather clears the Committee will go to the Park to decide on the size 
and location of the wagon.  Alderman Milne asked for clarification on the wagon, what the 
purpose and what type of material the wagon would be made of. 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–February 17, 2021 
Page 2 of 7 

 

 
The Committee discussed purchasing bird and bat houses for the Park.  No decision was 
made at this time.   
 
Alderman Whitmore asked if the Committee was considering having the July 3rd fireworks 
this year.  Ms. Slama stated that she did not feel that it was a good idea in light of the 
situation at this time with the pandemic.  She stated that this decision would be left up to 
the Board.  Alderman Milne asked if this was a decision we needed to make at this time.  
Discussion ensued and City Clerk Johnson will look into when a decision needs to be 
made.  Ms. Slama did state that the Park is considering having a concert in August or 
September and they are planning on having Family Fun Day. 
 
January Financial Statements:  Jeff Blume, Financial Consultant, reviewed the Financial 
Statements for January 2021 with the Board.  He feels that revenues are off to a good start.  
The Board accepted the financial statements as submitted. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The Public Hearing for public comment and consideration of the recommendation of the 
Planning & Zoning Commission concerning a Preliminary Development Plan for 1100 
Meramec Station Road was called to order by Mayor Fortune at 7:22 p.m.  Yosef Hawley, 
Civil Engineer for Aldi was in attendance.  He gave a review of what the development will 
entail.   
 
City Clerk Johnson asked for any questions or comments from the public.  There being no 
questions or discussion, Mayor Fortune closed the Public Hearing at 7:26 p.m. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Resolution 21-4-A Resolution Of The Twin Oaks Board Of Aldermen Approving An 
Agreement With Oreo And Botta Concrete Company, LLC for Removing And 
Replacing Bench Pads In Twin Oaks Park:  City Clerk Johnson gave a description of the 
work to be done.  Mayor Fortune asked for any questions concerning Resolution 21-4.  
Mayor Fortune asked for a motion to approve Resolution 21-4.  Alderman Whitmore 
motioned to approve Resolution 21-4, seconded by Alderman Stoeckl.  The motion passed 
by voice vote of three yes, zero no and one abstention. 
 
Resolution 21-5-A Resolution Of The Board Of Aldermen Of The City Of Twin Oaks 
Approving A Preliminary Development Plan For A Portion Of The Twin Oaks Center 
Submitted By Aldi, Inc.:  Mayor Fortune asked if the three items which were suggested 
by the Planning & Zoning Commission were added to the plans.  City Clerk Johnson stated 
that they have been added and are as follows: 
 

• The entire parking lot will be restriped. 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–February 17, 2021 
Page 3 of 7 

 

• The existing Shop n Save façade shall match the new Aldi’s façade.  The paint 
colors have been provided.   

• To update the plans to display the areas to be milled and overlay. 
 

City Clerk Johnson reviewed the 3rd Code Review letter received from BFA Engineering.   
 

Alderman Whitmore had three points he would like to discuss concerning the exterior of 
the building.  He stated that the building currently has a contrasting brick strip that runs 
around each side.  He would like to see this added to run in the front of the building on the 
proposed Aldi façade.      
 
Secondly, the Aldi sign has brick on each side, he would like to see the brick continued on 
the top and bottom of the sign as well.   
 
Finally, the paint samples which have been provided that will be used on the unoccupied 
portion of the building do not seem to match.  Yosef Hawley, Civil Engineer for Aldi stated 
that these colors are to neutralize that potion of the building.  Alderman Whitmore was also 
concerned with the future of the unoccupied portion of the building and what those colors 
will be.   
 
Discussion ensued on these points.  Alderman Milne stated that she did not have any issues 
with what has been proposed by Aldi for the exterior look.  Other members of the Board 
were in agreement.   
 
Mayor Fortune stated that Aldi requested that the delivery hours in place at this time be 
removed.  Mayor Fortune reminded the Board that the previous developmental plans for 
Shop n’ Save prohibited delivery between the hours of 12:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m.  He is 
opposed to doing away with this restriction at this point.  He felt if they were to consider 
this they would need to go back to the Manchester residents that back up to the retail space 
since this was promised to them at the time Shop n’ Save was built.   Discussion ensued.  
The Board was in agreement to keep the delivery hours as they are.  Aldi representatives 
were also in agreement with the Boards decision.   
 
Alderman Milne inquired about the cart enclosure.  The enclosure that is proposed on the 
plans are posts installed along the front of the building.  Discussion ensued as to the 
various options at other Aldi’s which include a full enclosure or a half brick wall to block 
the view of the carts. Alderman Eisenhauer was not in favor of the full enclosure.  
Discussion ensued on the various options.  The Board agreed to have the half brick wall 
constructed.  Aldi was in agreement with this change to the plans. 
 
Mayor Fortune asked for a motion to approve Resolution 21-5.  Alderman Milne motioned 
to approve Resolution 21-5 with the addition of the half brick cart screen, seconded by 
Alderman Eisenhauer.  The motion passed by voice vote of four yes and zero no. 
 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–February 17, 2021 
Page 4 of 7 

 

Proclamation:  Mayor Fortune stated that Schnuck’s will be honoring their employees on 
February 22, 2021 proclaiming the day as Supermarket Employee Day.  They had asked 
the City to issue a Proclamation stating that February 22, 2021 as Supermarket Employee 
Day.   
 
Alderman Whitmore motioned to make February 22, 2021 Supermarket Employee Day, 
seconded by Alderman Eisenhauer and the motion passed on a voice vote.   
 
Once the Proclamation is ready, Mayor Fortune will take and present to the employees.   
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

There were no Discussion Items at this time. 
 

ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
Attorney Rost stated that the Missouri Legislature is looking at legislation on the Use Tax 
which could have an effect on Twin Oaks.  He will continue to monitor the situation.   
 

CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
 

General Updates 
Aldi’s Development 

● The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of the 
preliminary development application with conditions at their meeting on 
Jan. 27. Plans and application materials were emailed to the board on 
1/28. Conditions: 

○ (1) the entire parking lot must be restriped instead of a portion and 
○ (2) the remaining Shop n’ Save façade be painted to match the color 

scheme of the Aldi façade. 
● Public hearing and Board consideration are scheduled for the Feb. 16th meeting. 

Dunkin Donuts Development 
● Building permits were issued for the Dunkin Donuts last week, and the developer 

is now proceeding to construction. 

Recreation Agreements 
● Staff posted information on the City website on the new recreation agreement 

with Ballwin as well as the two existing ones with Fenton and Des Peres. 
Announcement was also shared by email and social media. 

 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–February 17, 2021 
Page 5 of 7 

 

Occupancy Fees 
● The occupancy application forms and City website have been updated to reflect 

the new fee. 

Debt Service Payment 
● Invoice has been received from US Bank for the bi-annual debt service payment. 

Check will be mailed at the beginning of March. 
 
Project Updates 
Electrical Repairs in the Park 

● Staff has finished the first draft of the RFP and it has been sent to City 
Attorney Paul Rost for review. 

 
Condo Curb Repairs 

● Oreo & Botta estimates the work will take two days to complete and is 
looking at scheduling it for April. 

Picnic Table Pads 
● Staff is also recommending having Oreo & Botta remove and replace six concrete 

bench pads in the park at a total cost of $2,875. The pads have settled and are 
creating trip hazards. 

Woodland Oaks Light 
● City staff has informed Gerstner Electric that the project is being put on hold for 

that moment. Because we already had a signed contract with them, however, 
they had proceeded to purchase the fixture for the light. If Gerstner is unable to 
use the fixture in another project or does not need to keep it on hand for 
inventory, then the City will likely be liable to pay for it. 

● In that case, the City can either keep it ourselves as a spare replacement in case 
there’s an issue with an existing light, or hold on to it until such time as the City 
decides to move forward with installing the Woodland Oaks light. 

Crescent Road Sidewalk Project 
● BFA has completed work on two alternate plans for the sidewalk, based on 

the discussions at the Jan. 15 work session. This gives the board a total of 
three possible routes for the sidewalk: 

○ Option A: The first option presented to the Board, it is the most expensive 
due to the relocation of all utility poles in the project area but requires the 
least amount of ROW acquisition. 

○ Option B: This option does not require any utility poles to be moved, but 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–February 17, 2021 
Page 6 of 7 

 

requires the most ROW. 
○ Option C: This hybrid option moves a single utility pole in order to 

reduce ROW needs while still achieving some cost savings. 
 

Autumn Leaf Runoff 
● Staff and City Attorney Paul Rost met virtually with our counterparts at Twin 

Oaks Presbyterian Church on Feb. 5 and discussed several revisions to the 
maintenance agreement. The city also received the berm/swale plan from the 
church’s contractor. A revised agreement and berm/swale plan were sent to the 
church for their review on Feb. 10. 

 
City Clerk Johnson thanked John Williams, Public Works for all of his time and effort 
during the recent snow.  Mr. Williams spent many hours working to make sure that the 
Twin Oaks streets were clear.  
  

MAYOR AND ALDERMAN COMMENTS 
 

Alderman Whitmore thanked City Clerk Johnson for the in-depth detail he has provided on 
all of the issues the Board is considering at this time.   
 
Alderman Eisenhauer provided the name of the dog park where the wagon that is being 
considered for the Park is located.  The park is Happy Hound in Ellisville off Pond Road 
for anyone interested in seeing the wagon in person.   She also thanked City Clerk Johnson 
for all of the information he has provided the Board.   
 
Alderman Stoeckl also thanked City Clerk Johnson for his work in providing information 
on the issues in front of the Board.   
 
Alderman Milne also extended her thanks to City Clerk Johnson.  She was also happy that 
the RFP on the electric work being proposed for the Park is being done in-house.   
 
Mayor Fortune thanked Mr. Williams as well as his wife Kathy Williams for all the time 
and effort they spent clearing the streets of Twin Oaks.   
 
Mayor Fortune also thanked City Clerk Johnson for all of his work providing the 
information on the issues in front of the Board 
 

FINAL CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
There were no final citizen comments.   
 
 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–February 17, 2021 
Page 7 of 7 

 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

Alderman Whitmore motioned to go into closed session at 8:38 p.m. to discuss matters 
pursuant to Section 610.021 (13), seconded by Alderman Milne.  The motion passed by roll 
call vote as follows: Aldermen Eisenhauer-yea, Milne-yea, Whitmore-yea and Stoeckl-yea. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Board returned to regular session at 9:35 p.m.  There being no further business, 
Alderman Whitmore motioned to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:20 p.m., seconded by 
Alderman Eisenhauer and the motion passed with the unanimous consent of the Board of 
those present. 
 
 
 
 
 
Drafted By:  _____________________________ 
                     Theresa Gonzales,  
                     Administrative Assistant  
 
 
 
Date of Approval:  ________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________  _____________________________ 
Frank Johnson                        Russ Fortune, 
City Clerk                                              Mayor, Board of Aldermen  



 
 

 
City of Twin Oaks - Board of Aldermen Work Session Meeting Minutes  

 February 17, 2021 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION  
VIRTURAL MEETING  

CITY OF TWIN OAKS BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2021 

 
The Work Session was called to order by Mayor Fortune at 6:17 p.m. pursuant to public 
notice and agenda.  Roll Call was taken:     

 
Mayor Russ Fortune-yea 
 
Aldermen Lisa Eisenhauer –yea     
 Tim Stoeckl-absent                       
 April Milne – yea 
 Dennis Whitmore – yea 
    
Also Present:   Frank Johnson, City Clerk 
 Paul Rost, Attorney 
     

CRESCENT ROAD SIDEWALK PROJECT 
 
Tiffaney Campbell of BFA Engineering reviewed the three proposed plans for a proposed 
sidewalk on Crescent Avenue and the cost associated with each plan.  
 
Option A, the original plan presented to the Board, involves moving four utility poles and 
construction of a retaining wall.  This options estimated cost was $153,093.60.  Option B, 
which contains the recommendations and changes proposed by the Board of Aldermen, 
has an estimated cost of $95,436.00.  This option will not move any utility poles and does 
not include construction of a retaining wall.  This option has the sidewalk running around 
the utility poles.  Option C, the final option, has an estimated cost of $102,228.50.  This 
moves one utility pole, which will allow the sidewalk to be closer to the street, and is not 
as intrusive to the residents who will be affected by the sidewalk.  All of the options have 
trees and shrubs which will need to be removed.   
 
Discussion ensued.  Alderman Whitmore asked if the Board was ready to meet with the 
homeowners who will have the sidewalk running through their yards.  City Clerk Johnson 
stated that he would be happy to schedule the meeting.  He suggested that the Board 
decide if they would like to meet with each resident separately or as a group.  The Board 
felt that it may be wise to meet individually with the homeowners at City Hall due to the 
pandemic.  City Clerk Johnson will schedule the meetings beginning the first of March.     
 
Alderman Milne suggested presenting Options A and C to the homeowners.  The Board 
was in agreement.  Ms. Campbell will print the plans for Options A and C to have 
available for the homeowners. 



 
 

 
City of Twin Oaks - Board of Aldermen Work Session Meeting Minutes  

 February 17, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Mayor Fortune asked the Board to let him know if they would be interested in being in 
attendance at these resident meetings.   
 
Attorney Rost stated that he felt it would be better if he did not attend the meetings.  The 
purpose of these meetings are to inform the residents of the options and what will be 
involved.   
  

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Alderman Milne motioned to adjourn the Work Session Meeting at 6:53 p.m., seconded 
by Alderman Eisenhauer and motion passed with the unanimous consent of the Board of 
those present. 
 
 
 
 
Drafted By:  _____________________________ 
                     Theresa Gonzales,  
                     Administrative Assistant    
 
 
 
 
Date of Approval:  ________________________ 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________  _____________________________ 
Frank Johnson,                                                    Russ Fortune, 
City Clerk                                                                     Mayor, Board of Aldermen 
 



Check No. Invoice Date Memo/Description Invoice No. Bill Amt Check Amt Payment Date

11815
St. Louis County Public 
Works

2/7/2021
Occupancy Inspection-1562 Autumn Leaf Drive $95.50

2/21/2021
(4) Apartment Occupancy Inspections $300.00 $395.50 3/3/2021

11816
Government Finance 
Officers Association

2/24/2021
Renewal membership for 4-1-2021 to 3-31-2022 2158372 $160.00 $160.00 3/3/2021

11817
Municipal League of Metro 
St. Louis

2/24/2021
Training Academy on Sunshine Law for F. Johnson $20.00 $20.00 3/3/2021

11818 Another Wild Goose Chase
1/4/2021

Property Inspection-1-3-2021 to 1-31-2021 2326 $640.00
2/1/2021

Property Inspection-2-1-2021 to 2-28-2021 2333 $640.00 $1,280.00 3/3/2021

11819 BFA Engineering
1/31/2021 Aldi-Tcon with f. Johnson re plans and comments; ordinance review; 

review comments with CMB; ordinance review; review comments with F. 
Johnson; review and markup comments; ordinance review; plan review 
Tcon with F. Johnson re veneer 13164 $493.75

1/31/2021 Lashley at 1323 Boly Lane-building permit and ordinance review; review 
and comments 13168 $238.75

1/31/2021 Crescent Ave Sidewalk Project-review and markup plans go over plans 
with CV, Tcon and email with F. Johnson; updated plan sheets; download 
nearmap aerial images per C.Birke; discuss waterline and utilities with 
CMB; worked on topographic survey and grading plan; updated dated 
grading plan, topographic survey and cost estimate; contacted utility 
companies; review and markup plans; review plans, email F. Johnson 
schedule; review project schedule and tasks; respond to design questions; 
prep for meeting; meeting with City re design option  2.0; contact utility 
companies; go over sidewalk design with CV; worked on Value 
Engineering Design; go over design option with CMB; analyze Value 
Engineering possibilities for the project; go over design with CMB and RII; 
Tcon with F. Johnson; composed concept B and created cost estimate. 13169 $3,083.75

1/31/2021 Autumn Leaf Dr.-Stormwater Study-Tcon with F. Johnson; go over 
easements with Brandon, email with F. Johnson; drawing in boundary and 
review documents; search for deed; go over easements with Brandon; 
drawing boundary and easements, labeling exhibit and update notes; look 
up land disturbance codes and email F. Johnson; pick up deed from St. 
Louis County; labeling exhibit and update notes;discuss easments with 
BLP; mark up and review exhibit; worked on Church Berm markups on 
exhibit; Tcon with R. Knibb re swale, discuss with RII; prep for meeting with 
RII; go over easements and design with RII; plat copies; St. Louis  County ; 
travel to St. Louis County 13170 $1,157.00 $4,973.25 3/3/2021

11820 Crowder Construction, Inc.
2/10/2021

2/8/2021 Salting;  2/9/2021 Plowing and salting 5147 $3,472.50
2/10/2021

2/10/2021 1st pass salting; 2nd pass plowing and salting 5165 $2,925.00
2/17/2021

2/13/2021  Salting 5182 $1,470.00
2/17/2021

2/15/2021 Plowing and salting (twice); 2/15/2021 evening plowing and 
salting; 2/16/2021 early plowing and salting 5201 $5,600.00

2/17/2021

2/16/2021 Salting 5204 $1,470.00
2/18/2021

2/18/2021 Salting 5231 $1,225.00 $16,162.50 3/3/2021

11821 The Flag Loft
2/18/2021

United States and State of Missouri outside flags 71870 $150.40 $150.40 3/3/2021

11822 Traffic Control Company
2/19/2021

Street sign 11542-IN $40.72 $40.72 3/3/2021

11823
St. Louis County Board of 
Elections

2/23/2021
April 6th Municipal Election 21070 $407.01 $407.01 3/3/2021

11824 St. Louis County Treasurer
2/5/2021

Police Service contract-February 134195 $11,472.92 $11,472.92 3/3/2021

Online
Metropolitan St. Louis 
Sewer District

2/5/2021 Monthly charge for City Hall
$31.40 $31.40 2/23/2021

Online Enterprise Visa
2/1/2021 Monthly charge from 1/1/2021 to 1/31/2021 

$1,010.51 $1,010.51 2/19/2021

AutoPay AT&T
2/6/2021 Monthly charge for City Hall

$109.00 $109.00 2/27/2021

AutoPay AT&T
2/7/2021 Monthly charge for 50 Crescent Ave

$84.87 $84.87 2/28/2021

Alderman

______________________________

Alderman

_____________________________________

City of Twin Oaks
Bills and Applied Payments

February 13, 2021-February 26, 2021





















City Clerk’s Report 
City of Twin Oaks, Board of Alderman 

February 26, 2021 

General Updates 
Aldi’s Development 

● Staff followed up with developers after the Feb. 17 meeting and shared information on 
the approval process for the final development plan and the process for applying for 
building permits.  

 
Safety Issues at Meramec Station Road and Big Bend Road 

● In the last several weeks, the City has heard from several residents concerned with the 
safety of the Meramec Station Road and Big Bend Road intersection. Mayor Fortune has 
shared their concerns with Councilman Tim Fitch, who has requested a review of the 
intersection by the County’s transportation and public works department.  

● Crash data compiled by St. Louis County Police Officer John Wehner for the last several 
years is included with your packet.  

 
GFOA Certificate of Achievement in Excellence Report 

● The City was recently informed that the Government Finance Officers Association 
(GFOA) has awarded the City a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting for the 2019 audit. This is the 13th year the City has achieved this prestigious 
award.  

 
Trash Pickup Assistance 

● The City recently received a request from a resident who, due to health and mobility 
issues, is unable to get his trash carts down their driveway to the curb. Waste 
Management can do a pickup directly from his porch for an extra $5 per household. Staff 
has approved the resident’s request.  
 

Clothing Order 
● Staff have received a quote on the order for the City-branded clothing items. Total cost 

for a minimum order of 12 items is $353.90 plus shipping, which is estimated to be an 
additional $50. This cost includes embroidery of the logo on the front.  

 
Walgreens Temporary Dumpster 

● A temporary dumpster permit has been approved for Walgreens through April 1. They 
are working on replacing and/or repairing the permanent dumpster due to issues with its 
compaction mechanism. 



Project Updates 
Electrical Repairs in the Park 

● Staff has finished the first draft of the RFP and received feedback from City Attorney 
Paul Rost for review. Next step will be meeting with Maintenance Supervisor John 
Williams to finalize project specifications.  
 

Condo Curb Repairs 
● Oreo & Botta estimates the work will take two days to complete and is looking at 

scheduling it for April.  
 
Picnic Table Pads 

● Oreo & Botta is also looking to schedule this work for April.  
 
Crescent Road Sidewalk Project 

● Based on discussions at the Feb. 17 work session, BFA has prepared and printed 
versions of Concept A and Concept C. Staff has scheduled meetings with two of the 
three impacted homeowners on Crescent Road and Golden Oak.  

 
Autumn Leaf Runoff 

● We are still waiting on review of the revised license agreement by the Church’s attorney. 
Church management has said they have no further revisions or comments on the 
agreement.  

● The church’s contractor has revised and submitted a proposal for a berm and swale 
based on feedback from the City. The contractor will submit a site work application to the 
City and then submit for a land disturbance permit from St. Louis County. This work will 
be proceeding as we continue to work on finalizing the license agreement.  

● Staff and City Attorney Paul Rost met virtually with our counterparts at Twin Oaks 
Presbyterian Church on Feb. 5 and discussed several revisions to the maintenance 
agreement. The city also received the berm/swale plan from the church’s contractor. A 
revised agreement and berm/swale plan were sent to the church for their review on Feb. 
10.  






	1) REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
	3) ROLL CALL
	4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5a) 2-17-21 Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE                                           BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF TWIN OAKS,
	VIRTURAL MEETING
	ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI
	Also Present:   Frank Johnson, City Clerk
	Paul Rost, City Attorney
	Permanent records are kept of all minutes and ordinances.  Each ordinance is read a minimum of two times by title, unless otherwise noted.
	General Updates
	Aldi’s Development
	Dunkin Donuts Development
	Recreation Agreements
	Occupancy Fees
	Debt Service Payment

	Project Updates
	Electrical Repairs in the Park
	Condo Curb Repairs
	Picnic Table Pads
	Woodland Oaks Light
	Crescent Road Sidewalk Project
	Autumn Leaf Runoff

	The Board returned to regular session at 9:35 p.m.  There being no further business, Alderman Whitmore motioned to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:20 p.m., seconded by Alderman Eisenhauer and the motion passed with the unanimous consent of the Board ...

	5b) 2-17-2021 Workshop Meeting Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION
	VIRTURAL MEETING
	CITY OF TWIN OAKS BOARD OF ALDERMEN
	WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2021

	5d) 02-26-21  Bills List.pdf
	Bills and Applied Payments

	5d) 02-26-21  Bills List.pdf
	Bills and Applied Payments

	4) 03-03-21 Board of Aldermen Agenda.pdf
	1) REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
	3) ROLL CALL
	4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA




